BID No. 17/09

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FOR BIOFUELS DEVELOPMENT AND 

POLICY SUPPORT IN JAMAICA

DEPARTMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
(answers in red below)
(1) Regarding 6.2.1. If the bidding “company” is a non-for-profit and has undertaken work for OAS within the last 12 months and has a major track record over more than 25 years in undertaking projects for many clients, may the corporate documentation be submitted separately from the main proposal and at such time as OAS has provisionally selected the “company” for the work? The award would be contingent on the corporate documents being found by OAS to be in order. The specific items to postpone submitting are referred to in 6.2.1 (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e)

In accordance with Paragraphs 7.3.1 and 7.3.2 a) of the RFP, if Bidder’s Technical Proposal does not conform in all material respects to the RFP, it will be considered by the GS/OAS as a non responsive Bidder, and consequently, not considered for further evaluation.

Please note that, in accordance with Paragraph 7.2.1 of the RFP, the GS/OAS will only inquire or request to a Bidder for explanation or substantiation of its Proposals when the its Proposal contains minor irregularities, informalities, or apparent clerical mistakes.

 

“7.3.1 Proposals submitted without the required information and documents as described in Section 6.2, shall be considered incomplete and subject to disqualification.”

“7.3.2 The CAC will review, evaluate, and compare all Proposals according to, but not necessarily limited to, the following criteria: a) Technical Criteria: 1. Responsiveness. Whether the Bidder’s Technical Proposal conforms in all material respects to the RFP.”

“7.2.1 At any time during the evaluation process, the CAC may submit, in writing, any inquiry or request to the Bidders for explanation or substantiation of its Proposals or for offering the opportunity to eliminate minor irregularities, informalities, or apparent clerical mistakes in its Proposals.” 

(2) Regarding 6.2.2. When asking for “a price proposal expressed in US Dollars (US$), in numbers and words”, we note that the price bid sheet only appears to be set out only for US$ amounts in numbers. Is it sufficient to write the total price in words below the total Price in numbers?

Yes.

(3)
Regarding the closing date of October 26, is OAS prepared to extend this date by two weeks to November 9? We ask because the time between issuance and dues date was only four weeks for a proposal that has a number of components and has a low total cap on price which means that we will need to develop very cost efficient means of undertaking the work.


The Bid closing date was extended.  The new closing date and time for the submittal of proposals is Monday, November 2, 2009, at 5:30 p.m. EST.  

(4)
Regarding 7.3.2 (a) 8, “interview”. Please confirm that this does not apply.

No interviews as part of the evaluation process of the proposals will be conducted. 
(5)
Regarding 9.5 “Insurance”, 9.5.1. Are the levels of liability open to review after OAS selects a provisional winning bidder? Our liability cover does not meet the requested umbrella level of $4 million.

In accordance with Paragraph 9.8.1 of the RFP, please submit with your Bid any proposed modification to the terms and conditions of the Contract, which appear in Section 9 and Appendix 2 of the RFP, such as the Insurance Clause. Any proposed modification will be subject to the evaluation of the GS/OAS and its acceptance or not is upon GS/OAS’ discretion.

“”9.8.1  By submitting a Bid Proposal, Contractor’s firm fully accepts all of the terms and conditions set out in Annex 2, unless otherwise specifically stated to the contrary in Contractor’s Bid Proposal. The GS/OAS shall assume that your company fully accepts all of the contract provisions, unless otherwise specifically stated to the contrary in your Bid Proposal.”

(6)
Will the Jamaican Government or one of its agencies be able to provide maps, at no cost to the winning bidder, suitable for us with GIS techniques, showing the current use of land by use (e.g arable and type of crops, old bauxite mines, pasture, forest and type of forest, urban, etc.), soils types, rainfall, temperature, terrain contours and main features?

Yes, the Government will provide maps in any available format but such information will need to be directly related to project activities.

(7) 
Regarding item 2.1.3, first bullet. Please clarify the meaning of “Determine the technology-neutral processing regime, as opposed to technology-specific (e.g. subsidies) required to activate the desired agro-energy developments.”  We do not understand how “e.g. subsidies” relates to “technology-specific” [processing regimes] as opposed to “technology-neutral processing regimes”.


This is in reference to the process of converting the feedstock to fuel.

